

determinative in formulating this proposed Final Judgment. Accordingly, none are being filed with this Competitive Impact Statement.

Dated: June 20, 2001.

Respectfully submitted,
Salvatore Massa,
Wisconsin Bar No. 1029907
Douglas Rathbun,
Trial Attorneys, U.S. Department of Justice,
Antitrust Division, Transportation, Energy
and Agriculture Section, Suite 500, 325
Seventh Street, NW., Washington, DC
20530, (202) 307-6351

Certificate of Mailing

I, Salvatore Massa, hereby certify that, on June 20, 2001, I caused the foregoing document to be mailed on defendants Signature Flight Support Corporation, Ranger Aerospace Corporation and Aircraft Service International Group, Inc., by having a copy mailed, first-class, postage prepaid, to:

William R. Norfolk, Sullivan &
Cromwell, 125 Broad Street, New
York, NY 10004
James H. Mutchnik, Kirkland & Ellis,
200 East Randolph Dr., Chicago, IL
60601

Salvatore Massa

[FR Doc. 01-17479 Filed 7-11-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-11-M

process heater burners with NO_x emissions in the 5–10 ppm range in a refinery process heater and to assist in the acceleration of burner vendors' commercial development of these burners by observing flame interaction, heat flux, tramp air, and other effects on NO_x emissions. The activities to be carried out include the collection, exchange, and analysis of commercial unit data, and development of correlations or other predictive methods based on available or readily measurable variables.

Participation in this project will remain open until the termination of the Agreement for PERF Project No. 2000–03, and the participants intend to file additional written notification disclosing all changes in membership of the project. Information regarding participation in this project may be obtained by contacting Dr. Colin G. Grieves, Manager, Environmental Management, BP Amoco Naperville Complex, 150 W. Warrenville Road, Mail Code H-7, Naperville, IL 60563–8469.

Constance K. Robinson,

Director of Operations, Antitrust Division.

[FR Doc. 01-17477 Filed 7-11-01; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

having a QA program approved by the NRC to satisfy the provisions of 10 CFR part 71, subpart H, to transport or deliver for transport licensed material in a package, JLS&A is required by 10 CFR part 71, subpart C, to have and comply with the package's CoC issued by the NRC.

II

On November 3–4, 1999, NRC staff conducted an inspection of the JLS&A QA activities. The extent and nature of problems identified during this limited scope inspection raised serious concerns about implementation of the JLS&A QA program and missed opportunities, over the period of several years, to self-identify and correct package deficiencies. The inspection identified multiple examples of violations of 10 CFR part 71. These violations concerned shipments of licensed material in Type B packages that were not in accordance with two CoCs. JLS&A made nineteen shipments using two different package designs that did not meet the requirements of the CoCs. The team further identified six nonconformances: specifically, these included 10 CFR 71.13(a), using a package that was fabricated after August 31, 1986; 10 CFR 71.87, failure to determine that the package with its contents satisfies the applicable requirements of part 71; 10 CFR 71.107(c), package design control, where new wood liners were constructed with a wood that did not comply with the design specifications approved by NRC; and 10 CFR 71.111, failure to prepare formal procedures or instructions to establish and maintain model 181361 or model A-0117 packaging in conformance with the CoC. Both a Notice of Violation and a Notice of Nonconformance were issued on March 2, 2000. As a result of the extent and nature of the problems identified during the November 3–4, 1999, inspection, NRC issued a Confirmatory Action Letter on April 24, 2000. As part of its December 4, 2000, response to the NRC Confirmatory Action Letter, JLS&A stated that the packaging used in the August 15, 2000, export to be shipped to Ethiopia via the United Kingdom, which contained 18,000 curies of cobalt-60, met the terms and conditions of the NRC-issued CoC No. 6280.

As a result of an April 17, 2001, letter from the French Competent Authority raising concerns about noncompliance of the August 15, 2000, transportation package undergoing multilateral approval, NRC staff conducted an inspection of the returned package at JLS&A's facility to determine if JLS&A had delivered for export a model A–

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—Petroleum Environmental Research Forum ("PERF") Project No. 2000–03

Notice is hereby given that, on June 18, 2001, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 *et seq.* ("the Act"), Petroleum Environmental Research Forum ("PERF") Project No. 2000–3 has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing (1) the identities of the parties and (2) the nature and objectives of the venture. The notifications were filed for the purpose of invoking the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act, the identities of the parties are Amoco Oil Company, Naperville, IL; Equilon Enterprises LLC, Houston, TX; and Phillips Petroleum Company, Sweeny, TX. The nature and objectives of the venture are to establish a joint effort to test next-generation

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

[Docket No. 71-0122 Approval No. 0122 EA-01-164]

In the Matter of JL Shepherd & Associates San Fernando, California; Order Withdrawing Quality Assurance Program Approval (Effective Immediately)

I

JL Shepherd & Associates (JLS&A or Approval Holder) is the holder of Quality Assurance (QA) Program Approval for Radioactive Material Packages No. 0122 (Approval No. 0122), issued by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC or Commission) pursuant to 10 CFR part 71, subpart H. The approval was issued pursuant to the QA requirements of 10 CFR 71.101. QA activities authorized by Approval No. 0122 include: design, procurement, fabrication, assembly, testing, modification, maintenance, repair, and use of transportation packages subject to the provisions of 10 CFR part 71. Approval No. 0122 was originally issued January 17, 1980. Revision No. 5 was issued January 24, 1996, with an expiration date on January 31, 2001, and is under timely renewal. In addition to